
I:\AGENDAS_ MINUTES\2019\COUNCIL-1st and 3rd Thur\2019-10-17Council\2019-10-17CouncilAgenda.doc 
10/15/2019 8:11 AM 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, October 17, 2019 – 7:00 p.m.  

 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting 
will be held to consider the following: 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 

 
2. MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: October 3, 2019 

 
3. CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. September Reports Of City Officials And Contract Service Providers 
i.  Parks Coordinator  
ii.  Fire & EMS  
iii.  Building Inspection - Building, Plumbing & Electrical Permits  
iv.  Public Works 
v.  Police 
vi.  Karl Junginger Memorial Library  
vii.  Waterloo Water & Light Commission Minutes – 10/1/2019 
viii.  Watertown Humane Society  

 
6. MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a. 10-17 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 
b. 10-15 Community Development Authority 
c. 10-09 Parks Commission 
d. 10-08 Karl Junginger Memorial Library 

 
7. RECOMMENDATION OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 
i.  September Monthly Financial Statements  

1. General Disbursements - $1,865,502.07 *** 
2. Payroll - $69,194.87 *** 
3. Treasurer’s Report & Budget Report *** 

ii.  Consideration Of Bids For Municipal Trash And Recycling Services 
 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Zoning Board Of Appeals 

i.  Ordinance #2019-08 Adding Warehousing, Under Certain Conditions, As A Permitted Use In 
Commercial (C-1) Zoning Districts 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

 Resolution #2019-32 Requesting Exemption From County Library Tax 
 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Mo Hansen 
Clerk/Treasurer         

*** Disbursements, Payroll and Treasurer’s & Budget Reports are posted on the municipal website 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


I:\AGENDAS_ MINUTES\2019\COUNCIL-1st and 3rd Thur\2019-10-17Council\2019-10-17CouncilAgenda.doc 
10/15/2019 8:11 AM 

Posted & Emailed: 10/14/2019  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 

attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. 

Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 

additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 



Page 1 of 1  
I:\AGENDAS_ MINUTES\2019\COUNCIL-1st and 3rd Thur\2019-10-03Council\2019-10-03CouncilMinutes.docx 
10/4/2019 1:07 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL  
MEETING MINUTES: October 3, 2019 

Digital audio files are archived with these written minutes additionally serving as the official record.   
 

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 
7:00 p.m. Alderpersons present: Schoenwetter, Rhynes, Griffin, Thomas and Stinnett. Absent: Kuhl and Petts.  
Others present: Mark Herbst; WLOO videographers; Tammy Krueger; Public Works Director Chad Yerges; 
Parks Director Gabe Haberkorn; Utility Superintendent Barry Sorenson; Police Chief Denis Sorenson and 
Clerk/Treasurer Hansen. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: September 19, 2019. MOTION:  Moved by Schoenwetter, seconded by Griffin 
to approve the minutes as presented.  VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 
 
CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT. None. 

 
COMMUNICATIONS TO THE CITY COUNCIL. None. 

 
MEETING SUMMARIES - SINCE LAST COUNCIL MEETING. Brief summary description were provided for each 
of the following. 

a. 10-03 Public Works & Property Committee 
b. 10-03 Public Safety & Health Committee 
c. 10-01 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 
d. 10-01 Water & Light Commission 
e. 09-23 Board of Zoning Appeals 

 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Zoning Board Of Appeals 
i.  Ordinance #2019-08 Adding Warehousing, Under Certain Conditions, As A Permitted Use In 

Commercial (C-1) Zoning Districts.  MOTION: Moved by Thomas, seconded by Rhynes to table 
the matter until the next meeting.  VOICE VOTE:  Motion carried. 

b. Public Safety & Health Committee 
i.  Establishing A Citywide Trick Or Treat Date/Time.  MOTION:  Moved by Thomas, seconded by 

Stinnett to establish the 2019 date, and future dates, for the citywide trick or treat as the Sunday 
prior to Halloween from 2 pm – 5 pm.  VOICE VOTE:  Motion carried. 

 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS.  ## The Mayor informed the Council of a Mayoral 
proclamation proclaiming October 6-12, 2019 as Fire Prevention Week.  ## The Mayor invited all to volunteer for 
the Maunesha River Alliance clean-up event scheduled for October 19 at 9 am at the former Burger King site. 
[NOTE; www.mauneshariveralliance.org  for more] 
 
ADJOURNMENT. Moved by Thomas, seconded by multiple to adjourn.  Motion carried. Time: 7:16 p.m. 

 
 
 

Attest: 
Mo Hansen, Clerk/Treasurer 

http://www.mauneshariveralliance.org/


Page 1 of 1 

H:\PARKS\2019\PARKS COMMISION meetings\coordinator reports\2019-10-9parkscoordinatorreport.docx 

10/7/2019 12:22 PM 

 
 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 
August – October 2019 

 
EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

• COMMUNITY NIGHTS EVENT 
▪ Excellent turnout for final night 

• W&K DAY 
o Great turnout for the weekend.  Park was full from Friday until Sunday 

 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

• SAND VOLLEYBALL COURTS 
o Completed 

• BASEBALL FIELD TILING 
o Fall of 2019 – Started September 16, 2019 

 
FINISHED PROJECTS 

• SEWER AROUND BASEBALL FIELD 
o Baseball Field sewer project was completed and mostly green by July 4th 

 
CAROUSEL 

• DONATION BOARDS 
o Maureen Giese and group finished project 

 
PROJECTS ON HOLD UNTIL 2020 

• CAPITAL PROJECTS LIST 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

• WATERLOO FIREMEN’S PARK BEAUTIFICATION & INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT 
o Lion Fountain Restoration  

http://www.waterloowi.us/


WATERLOO FIRE & RESCUE

9OO INDUSTRIAL LANtr
WATERLOO, WISCONSIN 53 5 94

ftment Activity Report * September
Call Report for the month of Septernber

City of Waterloo 21

Township of Waterloo 3

Township of Portland 3

2nd out City of Waterloo 3

Mufual Aid for Marshall I

Total EMS 32
EMS & Fire Motor Vehicle Crash Calls:

City of Waterloo 2
Township of Portland 2

Total MVC 4
False Alarms:

City of Waterloo 4

Fire Calls:
Cify of Waterloo 1

Hazardous Condition:
City of Waterloo 0

Weather Related Call:
Vy'aterloo Fire District 0

Good Intent:
City of Waterloo 0

Service Calls:
City of Waterloo 2

Township of Portland 1

Mutual aid for Watertown 1

Rescue Calls:
City of Waterloo 0

Total Fire 9

Sentember Total
Up to Date Call Totals

Fire (Structure, Wild land, Motor Vehicle) 31

Rescue/EMS: BLS 119 ALS 67 Total: 189

Hazardous Conditions (No Fire) 6

Good Intent Calls 1

False Alarm or Call 10

Motor Vehicle Accidents 4
Service Calls 13

Rescue Calls 0

Weather Related Calls 0

Up to Date Total 254

Fire Mutual Aid Given 14 Fire Mutual Aid Received 2

EMS Mutual Aid Given 5 EMS Mutuai Aid Received I Paramedic Intercept 4

Total Persomel Response: 1373 (for the month): 224

Monthly Response Time (EMS Incidents) 148 (From l't page to enroute times) average 4.1 min (for the month)

Minutes Spent Responding 95 (Enroute time to on scene time) average 2.6 min (for the month)

Monthly Response Time (FIRE lncidents) 67 lFrom 'l st nâpe îcì enroute timesì ÀveÍàçe 5-1 min lfor fÎe monthl

Minutes Spent Responding 33 (Enroute time to on scene time) averase 2.5 min (for the month)

45

(920) 478-2s3s FAX (920) 478-9s97 wben isch @waterloofd.com



WATERLOO FIRE & RESCUE

9OO INDUSTRIAL LANE
WATERLOO, WISCONSIN 53 59 4

Monday October :201e

On Monday September 9rh,20I9 we had our monthly EMS training. Training consisted of four
scenarios and with each one the EMS crew had to give a radio reporl. All of the scenarios were
out in the area which gave our drivers more training. The first scenario was amputation skills.
The second scenario was femur fracture skills. The third scenario was contusion to chest in a
pediatric patient. The fourth scenario was electrocution.

On Monday September \6rh,2019 we had our monthly Fire training. Training was hydrant
hookup, radio communication with in the crew, hose advancement and mask up. One firefighter
will get off at the hydrant and connect the LDH and the Engine will pull 200 ft of LDH off. The
operator will disconnect the LDH from the rest and connect to the truck. The Officer has to
compiete a 360 of the scene to figure out a plan. The other two firefighters will grab a cross lay
and advance the hose and call for water and mask up. This all has to be completed within 3

minutes.

On Monday September 30th,2019 we had our quafierly combined training. The training was
search and rescue and suspension rescue. Every year we train on search and rescue with the
amount of hunting that happens in our area. The members work as a team and walk through the
area to try to locate a patient that is hurt. Once they f,rnd the patient they need to treat life
threating injuries and then figure out the best way to remove that patient from that location. We
also used the drone. With having the drone we were able to hnd the patient within minutes. We
used rescue Randy and placed him in a harness and was suspended about 8 feet up in a tree. The
EMS had to assess the patient when the fire members were figuring out a way of getting him
down. We used our low angle rescue equipment to get the patient down. This is all done with
ropes and pulleys.

This month two of our members had completed the EMT course and now have completed their
national registry testing. These two members now can run on ambulance calls.

900Industrial Ln.
Waterloo WI 53594
920-478-2535
wbenisch@.waterlo ofd. com

Sincerely,

Chief-rffeslev Benisch
Waterloo Fire Department

(920) 478-2s3s FAX (e20) 478-9s97 wben i sch @ wate rloofd. co m



Invoice
Page: 1

Invoice Number: 0060476-IN

09/30/19Invoice Date:

Salesperson: 0000

Customer Number:

Customer P.O.:

11-WATERL2

Terms: Net 30 Days

CITY OF WATERLOO
136 N MONROE STREET
Waterloo, WI  53594-1198

10/30/19Due Date:

WI Invoicing

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date Meritage % Due to Meritage

518 EDISON ST, WATERLOO, WI 53594 Electrical PermitPermit # 19WTRC-0071-19-09E

30.00Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Reside 09/04/1950.00 60.00
30.0019WTRC-0071-19-09E Subtotal

559 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Window/Door ReplacementPermit # 19WTRC-0072-19-09B

51.00Other Fee- Residential 09/12/1985.00 60.00
51.0019WTRC-0072-19-09B Subtotal

312 Anna Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 HVAC PermitPermit # 19WTRC-0073-19-09H

30.00HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- Residential 09/19/1950.00 60.00
30.0019WTRC-0073-19-09H Subtotal

625 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 HVAC Permit - CommercialPermit # 19WTRC-0074-19-09H

138.90HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- Commercial 09/19/19231.50 60.00
138.9019WTRC-0074-19-09H Subtotal

553 Crestview Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 Accessory Structure (ResidentiPermit # 19WTRC-0075-19-09B

36.00Accessory Structure- Residential 09/20/1960.00 60.00
36.0019WTRC-0075-19-09B Subtotal

545 Park Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 19WTRC-0077-19-09OS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 09/23/1960.00 60.00
36.0019WTRC-0077-19-09OS Subtotal

285 Harrison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 19WTRC-0078-19-09OS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 09/23/1960.00 60.00
36.0019WTRC-0078-19-09OS Subtotal

112 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594Electrical Permit - CommercialPermit # 19WTRC-0079-19-09E

33.00Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Commer 09/26/1955.00 60.00
33.0019WTRC-0079-19-09E Subtotal

357 Milwaukee Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 19WTRC-0080-19-09OS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 09/26/1960.00 60.00
36.0019WTRC-0080-19-09OS Subtotal

Continued



2Page:Invoice Number: 0060476-IN Invoice Date: 09/30/19

CITY OF WATERLOO

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date Meritage % Due to Meritage

220 Harrison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 19WTRC-0081-19-09OS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 09/26/1960.00 60.00
36.0019WTRC-0081-19-09OS Subtotal

446 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 19WTRC-0082-19-09OS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 09/26/1960.00 60.00
36.0019WTRC-0082-19-09OS Subtotal

223 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 19WTRC-0083-19-09OS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 09/26/1960.00 60.00
36.0019WTRC-0083-19-09OS Subtotal

335 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 19WTRC-0084-19-09OS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 09/26/1960.00 60.00
36.0019WTRC-0084-19-09OS Subtotal

213 Portland Road, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 19WTRC-0085-19-09OS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 09/26/1960.00 60.00
36.0019WTRC-0085-19-09OS Subtotal

AmountDescriptionItemCode

Summary  Fee Type

Building Permits/PERMITS 606.90

606.90Total

WI Invoicing

Invoice Total: 606.90

Sales Tax: 0.00

Freight: 0.00

606.90Net Invoice:
Please Remit Payments to: SAFEbuilt, LLC

3755 Precision Dr, Suite 140  Loveland, CO 80538



,1{ONTHLY TLI^E REPORT

JOB

Police Adm

Fire

Shed

Meeti Seminqrs

Street r/Main'¡enance
Street
Snow & fce

Storm Sewer

Troffic Control

Bri Culvers

Tree/Brush
Refuse Collection

Sani Sewer

fnsect Control

Animol Control

Ceme'lary

Fíremons Pork

Other Porks

Troil Heod

Celebl9nter
Weed Control

Voc/

2019

Reg Hrs

OT Hrs

22.5 22.5 L6.5 23

13.5 38 34

13.5 12.5 18 16



Mochinery ond Eguipment

20t9 DPW

Eguipment

End looder

Mointenance

544

SEPTEAABER

Stort
3401

Mileage

End

3411

John Deere ïroctor 2555

Wood Chipper Chipper

John Deere Lawn Troctor 2520

John Deere x750

John Deere x750-t
Wacker Roller Roller

2Ot8 F rieghtl iner Truck

#t

#3

#5

2OlO Tnt ernotionql Truck

2O2O fnternqtionol Truck

2OL7 Chevrolet Truck #4

2006 Elgin Pelícan Street SweePer 5wøeper

2011 Ford F-550 Truck #6
2OL5 F rieghtl íner Truck #7
Bobcat #595

r.52
#DIV/O!

o.76
o.67
o.67
o.67

#DTV/O!

4.59
o.oo

#DIV/O!
12.17

ó.31
#DIV/O!

6-31

6.93
#DIV/O!

33612



















































Karl Junginger Memorial Library

Mayor/Council/Board Report

2019

MONTHLY STATISTICS Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

The  library is in the process of weeding  patrons  for a  WI State Statue that needs to be done every 3 yrs.

Library Card Holders 2018 2969 2979 3005 3023 2711 2734 2769 2797 2820 2842 2856 2864

2019 2853 2873 2779 2648 2547 2466 2353 2280 2292

% of Change -3.91% -3.56% -7.52% -12.40% -6.05% -8.87% -15.02% -18.48% -18.72%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2018 3223 3272 3497 3761 3665 4561 4801 4361 3443 3645 3485 2810

2019 3146 3209 3250 3310 3342 4297 4548 4193 3220

% of Change -2.39% -1.93% -7.06% -11.99% -8.81% -7.02% -5.27% -3.85% -6.48%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2018 322 307 297 428 391 393 395 390 375 469 467 474

(Circulation) 2019 494 488 441 436 435 422 445 495 460

% of Change 53.42% 58.96% 48.48% 1.87% 11.25% 7.38% 12.66% 26.92% 22.67%

Library Visits 2018 3542 3566 3988 4058 3713 3771 3547 2764 2870 3891 3380 3099

2019 2396 2110 2786 3029 2556 3230 2867 3069 2628

% of Change -32.35% -40.83% -30.14% -25.36% -31.16% -14.35% -19.17% 11.03% -8.43%

Meeting Room Use 2018 38 36 37 36 42 22 16 24 33 30 30 37

2019 24 33 40 45 47 30 20 19 20

% of Change -36.84% -8.33% 8.11% 25.00% 11.90% 36.36% 6.25% -20.83% -39.39%

Public Computer Use 2018 358 320 348 377 413 381 366 365 338 396 329 282

2019 314 268 321 308 271 301 282 452 254

% of Change -12.29% -16.25% -7.76% -18.30% -34.38% -21.00% -22.95% 23.84% -24.85%

WiFi Use 2018 333 392 373 419 383 377 344 370 403 393 363 371

2019 331 386 363 383 374 364 300 301 346

% of Change -0.60% -1.53% -2.68% -8.59% -2.35% -3.45% -12.79% -18.65% -14.14%

Outreach to local 2018 265 235 223 195 59 113 65 103 130 153 91 93

residents -Checkouts 2019 88 76 91 115 81 77 56 65 74

NEW WAY 2019 % of Change -66.79% -67.66% -59.19% -41.03% 37.29% -31.86% -13.85% -36.89% -43.08%

Programs

Adult  Number of Programs 2018 6 10 8 8 6 10 5 8 5 8 14 6

2019 11 10 10 14 12 11 11 6 5

% of Change 83.33% 0.00% 25.00% 75.00% 100.00% 10.00% 120.00% -25.00% 0.00%

Adult Attendance 2018 53 106 64 45 10 124 41 43 38 58 102 81

2019 77 74 56 143 51 231 56 21 68

% of Change 45.28% -30.19% -12.50% 217.78% 410.00% 86.29% 36.59% -51.16% 78.95%

Teen (12-18) 2018 2 5 5 5 19 5 5 4 3 3 3 1

Number of programs 2019 2 4 5 5 15 5 5 3 2

% of Change 0.00% -20.00% 0.00% 0.00% -21.05% 0.00% 0.00% -25.00% -33.33%

Attendance (Adult + Teen) 2018 13 67 61 34 289 91 48 14 9 30 27 5

2019 10 4 25 54 279 86 35 28 45

% of Change -23.08% -94.03% -59.02% 58.82% -3.46% -5.49% -27.08% 100.00% 400.00%

Children's 2018 14 14 15 14 29 21 20 11 22 15 13 5

Number of programs 2019 5 14 15 16 28 27 22 11 23

% of Change -64.29% 0.00% 0.00% 14.29% -3.45% 28.57% 10.00% 0.00% 4.55%

Attendance (Adult + Child) 2018 172 196 273 206 574 900 675 160 410 228 179 202

2019 32 177 209 349 498 769 386 316 518

% of Change -81.40% -9.69% -23.44% 69.42% -13.24% -14.56% -42.81% 97.50% 26.34%



Karl Junginger Memorial Library

Mayor/Council/Board Report

2019

**2019 SUMMER READING PROGRAM - TOTAL OF 619  particpants registered (470 children and teens & 149 adults). 



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held October 1, 2019  
The meeting was called to order by President Tom Bergan at 7:00pm at the Waterloo 

Utilities office.  Present were Commissioners Randie Lange, Larry Waldo, 

Superintendent Barry Sorenson, Linemen Evan Pratt, and Accountant Joy Bisco.  Absent 

Devin Schumann, Tim Thomas.  

 

Minutes 

It was moved by Lange, seconded by Waldo, to approve the minutes of the September 3, 

2019 meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

Expenditures 

It was noted that the annual WPPI Economic Development Funds was awarded to the 

City for the Treyburn Farms signs. It was moved by Waldo, seconded by Lange, to 

approve the payment of the September bills as presented.  Motion carried. 

 

Citizen Input. 

None. 

 

BOD programming error at the WWTP 

Sorenson explained the programming error affecting two industrial sewer customers. 

 

2020 Budget 

Joy reviewed the budgets for each department. 

 

Review of Public Power Celebration 

Discussion on the September 26th luncheon and trying something different for 2020. 

 

Beech St water main upgrade 

Sorenson discussed some options for the area.  The city engineer is preparing the options 

with costs. 

 

It was moved by Lange, seconded by Waldo, to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Randie Lange 

Secretary 

 



rbutzi ne @waterloowi.us

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi,

We did not take in any stray dogs or cats from Waterloo in Sept.

Thank you,

Heather VanDam
Operations Manager
Watertown Humane Society
920-261-1270

Hours of Operation:
Mondays: Noon-6pm
Tuesday, Wednesday: Noon-5pm
Thursday: Closed

Friday: Noon-5pm
Saturday: 1Lam-3pm
Sunday:Closed

From: rbutzine@waterloowi. us <rbutzine@waterloowi.us>
Sent: Monday, October 14,201912:15 PM

To: manager@whsadopt.org
Subject: Monthly lntake Report

Heather
Could you send us the monthly intake report for September,2019?
Thank you

K*f*,1¿ttt ø''qb,"
Adrnini s tr øtiv e As si s tønt
City of Waterloo, WI
920-478-3025
rb utzi n e @ w a te rl oow i. u s

manager@whsadopt.org
Monday, October t4,2019 1:35 PM

rbutzine@waterloowi.us
RE: Monthly Intake Report

i{éryO virus-free. wvwv.avq.com



I:\ORDINANCES\2019 ORDINANCES\PROPOSED\#2019-08 Amending Warehousing.docx 

9/30/2019 2:18 PM  

 

         
 
                      

                           13                            136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

   

ORDINANCE 2019-08 (REDLINED FORMAT) 

Adding Warehousing, Under Certain Conditions, As A Permitted Use In  

Commercial (C-1) Zoning Districts 

The City Council of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 

SECTION I: Section 385-12(A) is hereby amended to add warehousing as a permitted use to the municipal 

code with the section remainder renumbered.  It reads as follows: 

§ 385-12 C-1 General Commercial District.  

The C-1 District is intended to provide an area for the business and commercial needs of the City. 

A. Permitted uses. 

(1) Post offices.  

(2) General business and commercial uses which do not generate noise, smoke or odors that 

would create a public or private nuisance. These uses generally include the following: 

(a) Banks, commercial or professional offices and telephone offices.  

(b) Hotels and motels.  

(c) Places of amusement and theaters.  

(d) Personal service, automobile service, and equipment service establishments.  

(e) Bus depots.  

(f) Parking lots.  

(g) Warehousing of 5,000 sq. ft. or less, when an area equal to, or greater than the 

same area on the same parcel is used as non-warehousing commercial use. 

(g)(h) Uses customarily incident to any of the above uses.  

SECTION II: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and posting as 

provided by law. 

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATERLOO  
 

       _______________________________ 
       Mayor  
Attest: 
____________________________ 
Date Adopted: ________________________ 
Date Published: _______________________ 

 
Strikes = Strikes  Added Text = Added Text 



I:\RESOLUTIONS\2019 RESOLUTIONS\PROPOSED\#2019-32 LIBRARY EXEMPTION FROM COUNTY LIBRARY TAX.docx Page 1 of 1 

10/15/2019 8:09 AM 

 

  

                      
 
                      

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

 

   
 

RESOLUTION #2019-32 

Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax 

 

WHEREAS the Jefferson County Board has established a county library service and levies a county library tax as 

authorized under Section 43.57 (3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and 

 

WHEREAS Section 43.64 (2) (b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that a village or city is exempt from the county library 

tax if it levies a tax for public library service and appropriates and expends for a library fund as defined by s.43.52 (1) 

during the year for which the county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the county library tax rate in the prior year 

multiplied by the equalized valuation of the property in the city or village for the current year, and 

 

WHEREAS the City of Waterloo will, in 2020, appropriate and expend an amount in excess of that calculated above,  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Waterloo hereby requests of the Jefferson County Board of 

Supervisors that the City of Waterloo be exempted from the payment of any tax for the support of the County Library 

Service as provided in Section 43.64 (2). 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this resolution be forwarded by the city/village clerk to the following parties: 

 

ADMINISTRATOR    COUNTY CLERK 

Jefferson County Library Council  320 S. Main Street, Room 109 

Dwight Foster Public Library   Jefferson, WI  53549 

209 Merchants Avenue     

Fort Atkinson, WI  53538 

 

 

Fiscal Note:  Estimated Municipal 2020 Library Appropriation $ $204,366 

 

 

Date Passed:_______________________ 

 

Vote: _____________________________ 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ______ 2019. 

 

       City of Waterloo 

 

Signed:  ___________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ 

Morton Hansen, Clerk/Treasurer 

 
SPONSOR(S) – Library Director 



Prior year rate for Library Levy = 0.000350890             
(2018 equalized value, 2019 budget) (2020 Budget Year)

 2019       

EQUALIZED VALUE 

 MINIMUM TO 

EXEMPT 2020 

Village of Cambridge** 6,423,000                  2,254$                       
Village of Johnson Creek 241,756,500              84,830$                     
Village of Palmyra 120,297,000              42,211$                     

City of Fort Atkinson 944,362,000              331,367$                   
City of Jefferson 541,643,000              190,057$                   
City of Lake Mills 560,302,900              196,605$                   
City of Waterloo 227,226,100              79,731$                     
City of Watertown ** 985,361,900              345,754$                   
City of Whitewater ** 55,338,400                19,418$                     

3,682,710,800           

**  These municipalities have residents in multiple Counties, therefore there are additional
     aggregate full values that need to be added to their municipal values to determine
     their needed appropriations.

Jefferson County

Library Exemption Minimum

I:\RESOLUTIONS\2019 RESOLUTIONS\DRAFTING\LibraryCountyExempt\Municipal libraries 2020

Minimums

10/15/2019,8:04 AM

PC4
Rectangle


